
 

Attachment-3 Historical Images 
 
The Matthews property indicated in a detail from an 1858 map of the 
Township of Guelph (Hobson & Chadwick) (Image: Guelph Civic Museum) 

 

 
 
 
 

Research conducted by Heritage Guelph using the 1861 census for the 
Township of Guelph confirmed that in that year Robert and Jane Matthews 

and their five children were living on the property in a 2-storey stone house 
built in 1860. 
 

 
 

 
 
  



 

The Robert Matthews property indicated in detail from Wheelock’s Map of the 
County of Wellington (1861) (Image: Wellington County Museum & Archives) 

 

 
 

 
The Charles and George Matthews property indicated in detail from the 1906 
map of Guelph Township in the Illustrated Historical Atlas of the County of 

Wellington. (Image: Guelph Civic Museum) 
 

  



 

Detail from the Guidal Landowner’s Map of the Township of Guelph (1917) 
showing the six lots containing the Ontario Reformatory. 

 

 
 
Detail from Ontario Reformatory Plan c. 1921 indicating farmhouse, shed and 

driveway leading from York Road to the Reformatory building complex. 
(Image: Infrastructure Ontario) 

 
 

 
 

 
 

  



 

Photo taken c. 1920 looking east to the subject farmhouse (with front and 
rear porch) and stone shed to right. (Image: Guelph Civic Museum) 

 

 
 
 

 
 
1969 photo from Couling Architectural Inventory (Image: Wellington County 

Museum & Archives) 
 

 
 

 
  



 

Early 1970s photo from Couling Architectural Inventory (Image: Wellington 
County Museum & Archives) 

 

 


